From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/2/2014 11:06:50 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal

Never dispose of it in your fireplace? Is he kidding? I always use bits of old trees as my kindling. My dad did it,
now I do the same. He can bite me.

I still have my tree up.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 01, 2014 5:59 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Fw: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal
Importance: High

From: Ghosh, Deb

To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization

Sent: Jan 1, 2014 5:57 PM

Subject: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal

FYI

From: Shulman, Lawrence

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 7:15 AM

To: Bernstein, Matthew A; ERM & Insurance Department; Adamson, Sterling; Bagnasco, Thomas; Benesh, Mike;
Billings, Christopher L; Bricker, Jeff; Casasola, Franz; Chambers, Eric; Fagerstrom, Sven; Farmer, Brian K;
Granados, Gregory A; Graves, Allan; Hampshire, David; Holmquist, Scott; Fleischer, Joshua; Justice, Richard;
Kislingbury, Lynne; Kristovich, Mark P; Le, Michelle; Maemura, Koji; Mallan, Shawn E; McNab, Patrick;
Mearns, James; Nixon Jr., Roosevelt (ET); Pappas, Cynthia; Park, Richard; Paul, John; Pon, Wayman; Royall,
Steve; Shulman, Lawrence; Stanley, Benjamin; Van Wyhe, JD; White, Terry (GE&O); Wise, Daniel; Witt, David
S; Young, Gerald

Subject: NIST Tree Fire Video

If you still have a Christmas Tree inside your house, may I suggest it is time to remove it today?
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Attached is a video that illustrates the extreme hazard dry trees pose to your home.

I’ve personally been inside a room where a tree was ignited in a test environment and witnessed the same scenario
shown in this video. It is very frightening.

NERVER dispose of a tree by throwing any part of it into a fireplace.

Larry Shulman | Fire Protection/Loss Control Engineer
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Mail to: PO Box 770000
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San Francisco, CA 94177-0001
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SB GT&S 0306841



Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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